From: Byrd. George E.

To: Ryder, Christopher

Cc: Stone, Rebecca

Subject: [External_Sender] Conversation
Date: Friday, August 14, 2015 12:17:00 PM

Dear Mr. Ryder,

In response to our conversation on Thursday, August 13th, 2015, the numbers enclosed within
parentheses in Figure 3.2 refer to the number of support personnel.

Best Regards,
Ed

George E. Byrd

Licensing Engineer

EH&S

Westinghouse Electric Company

Nuclear Fuel

Hopkins, South Carolina 29061-9121, USA
Phone: +1 (803) 647-3282

Mobile: +1 (803) 667-7838

Fax: +1(803) 695-3964

Email: byrdge@westinghouse.com

Home Page: www.westinghousenuclear.com

This e-mail may contain proprietary information of the sending organization. Any unauthorized or improper disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of the contents of this e-mail and attached document(s) is prohibited. The information contained in this e-mail and
attached document(s) is intended only for the personal and private use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete the original e-mail and attached document(s).
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